

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 13th November 2006 at The Plough PH, Hutton.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, P.Moss, M.Tolley, D.Billington, A.Chapman, T Dines, B Logan.

2. Apologies for Absence.

T.Meston, M.Chapman. C Wright, P Dorrington.

3. AWOL.

None

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Scott Greenfield, seconded by Luke Riddington.

5. Matters arising.

Matters arising from previous minutes. Tracy Meston was not AWOL as reported, this was an error. Tracy had informed the Secretary at the previous SER Meeting that she would be on a course that week, the Secretary apologises for this mistake.

6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The Chairman welcomed Bill Logan to the committee meeting, whom has shown interest to join the Essex committee at the next AGM. All county championships are now complete for the year except the Essex Trap Challenge which is to be held at Dartford Gun club on Saturday 18th Nov. The only Discipline not held this year was the Double rise as no ground offered there services, Bill Logan said that Mayland Gun Club would be able to host the event next year as the Essex Championship, this will be greatly appreciated. The Chairman reported that it had a successful year with few hiccups, the Sporting team travelled to Newnham Park, Devon. And finished 4th with Tracy Dines Leading lady shooter. The Chairman announced that the AGM will be on Feb 7th 2007 at the Plough PH, Hutton. At 8:00pm

7. Treasurer's Report. (Malcolm Tolley)

Deposit account and Treasurers account both in credit, agreed that figures will not be posted on website. The County donation to the Essex air ambulance has still to be presented. We will try to get a Representative from Air ambulance to attend our AGM to collect the check as I am sure they would prefer the money in their account.

8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

The Secretary had nothing to report, and had received no applications to host next years County Championships.

9. AOB.

The Trap Challenge to be held at Dartford Gun club on the 18th Nov, Trophies will be available but no-one able to attend, Bill Logan offered to attend even though it clashed with his own shoot weekend. The Fitasc Challenge held at East Anglian Shooting Ground had 88 entries. Scott Greenfield asked if disciplines could be added to County Badges, Bill Logan said he would ask his supplier if this can be done. Scott also said that he had spoken to Gordon Lee regarding Essex Championships and said he would be happy to hold them. David Billington said that he was unable to attend the Skeet Doubles, but the badges etc were available at the ground. The National Inter Counties at Doveridge, Essex did well but did not win. The Skeet Challenge held at Dartford also went well but with Essex coming out on top. Tracy Dines asked if there was any truth to the rumour that Double Trap was to be excluded from the Olympics after Bejing this cannot be confirmed but does seem likely. Luke said there had not been a Regional meeting so nothing to report, the next meeting scheduled for the 29th November. Adrian Chapman said that he would re-vamp the website as it looked out of date. Scott Greenfield announced that the NI ABT Essex finished 6th or 7th. There being no further business the meeting was closed at 22:20

10. Date and Venue of next Committee meeting

...will be arranged by the new Committee at the: AGM Wednesday 7th February 2007 8:00pm The Plough PH Rayleigh Road, Hutton, Essex.

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 11th September 2006 at Southend GC, Rochford.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Tolley, C.Wright, D.Billington, M.Chapman.

2. Apologies for Absence.

T.Dines. A.Chapman.

3. AWOL.

T.Meston

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Martin Chapman, seconded by Luke Riddington.

5. Matters arising.

No matters arising from previous minutes.

6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The Chairman reported that congratulations be given to Scott Greenfield on hissuccess at the British Open ESP finishing as Champion. Also to Gill Billington for winning the Ladies British Open Title. All Round results not submitted for addition to the website. Double Trap results as follows: Champion, P Cardnall. Runner up: Dave Billington. third place: Simon Carrington. The Essex Double Rise Championship has still not been allocated and feel it is to late for this year now.

7. Treasurer's Report. (Malcolm Tolley)

Deposit account and Treasurers account both in credit, agreed that figures will not be posted on website. The County donation to the Essex air ambulance has still to be presented.

8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

The Secretary felt that to assist grounds to fit in County Championships in their fixtures, early notice would be of great importance therefore all grounds that hold County Championships will be approached well in advance to enable them to accommodate our requests.

9. AOB.

Fitasc Challenge will be held AT East Anglia SG, Thetford, Norfolk. The Committee must CHECK that the ground IS registered WITH CPSA. John Dyson IS NOT sure whether TO hold County championships AS they ARE NOT attended enough TO make them economically viable. Suggestion that levies FOR Challenges be reduced TO help ground finances. The Committee will look INTO this FOR NEXT YEAR. Dave Billington said that he would be unable TO attend the ESK Doubles AT Clacton GC, but Andy had ALL the badges etc. The Secretary was asked TO send NATIONAL inter Counties entry forms FOR ESK AND ABT TO Chris Wright. The Trap Challenge TO be held AT Dartdord SG will be attended by Pam Dorrington who will take along the trophies. The Skeet Challenge inc Essex v Kent will be held ON Sat 7th Oct AT Dartford. NEXT YEAR discipline delegation will be MORE evenly spread through the Committee so AS NOT TO put TO much ON one individual. The committee was reminded that junior entrees TO inter counties events would have their entry paid by Essex CPSA. Bill Logan asked if there was ANY way he could help ON the Essex Committee AS WORK AT Mayland had come TO an END this was accepted by the Committee AND the Secretary will GET IN touch WITH Bill.

10. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday 13th November 06 8:00pm The Plough PH

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 3rd July 2006 at Rayleigh Road, Hutton.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman, P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Tolley, C.Wright, D.Billington, T.Meston, M.Chapman

2. Apologies for Absence.

T.Dines.

3. AWOL.

None.

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Luke Riddington, seconded by Scott Greenfield.

5. Matters arising.

No matters arising from previous minutes.

6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The Chairman reported that congratulations be given to the County Teams who had performed very well, winning for the first time the Inter Counties ABT. Essex County English Sporting was won by our own Luke Riddington, with Tracy Dines winning the Essex Ladies.

7. Treasurer's Report. (Malcolm Tolley)

Deposit account and Treasurers account both in credit, agreed that figures will not be posted on website. The County has purchased cloth Championship badges at a cost of �900.00 as the metal lapel pins were not well liked.

8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

There are still some County Championships that have to date no venues. All allotted fixtures are posted on Essex Website. The Essex Olympic Skeet was held at Southend Gun club although not as popular as some other disciplines it was well attended despite being let down by CPSA for not advertising the event even though they had the dates since January, Champion for the event was Lawrence Collier with 93/100, Ladies was won by Sally Bond and Veteran was Ken Peirse.

9. AOB.

Scott Greenfield would like to thank the ESP Team for there success Chris Wright asked the committee if they had any objection to him picking the team for the Inter Counties Olympic Trap, the committee had no objection. Chris also pointed out that the ZZ clashed with the Universal Trench so no team would be available any suggestions gratefully received. Dave Billington said the ESK Challenge at Dartford GC on the 7th October there would be shields available for the winners, also he would like to organise an Essex v Kent 5 man team challenge as there is an on going thing between the two counties. The National Inter Count team has been booked in at Doveridge for the ESK Team. Tracy Meston asked as Management Board Representative if the ground owners meetings could be publicised on our website, no objection. The CPSA met with the NRA for reasons yet to be announced. The Essex Championships being held at Dartford require posters Tracy to provide them. Luke said that there had not been a SER meeting but informed the committee that Johnny Johnson is the new Chairman. There being no further business the meeting was closed.

10. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday 11th September 06 8:00pm Southend Gun Club Ark Lane Rochford Essex.

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 22nd May 2006 at The Plough PH, Hutton.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman, P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Tolley, C.Wright, D.Billington, T.Meston, John Perry (CPSA Guest)

2. Apologies for Absence.

M.Chapman, T.Dines.

3. AWOL

None.

4. Minutes of previous meeting

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Scott Greenfield, seconded by Adrian Chapman.

5. Matters arising.

No matters arising from previous minutes.

6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The Chairman reported that after liaising with Chris and Tracy the fixtures have now been sorted as there was a problem with championships clashing with selection shoots, other than that there was nothing to report.

7. Treasurer's Report. (Malcolm Tolley)

Deposit account and Treasurers account both in credit, agreed that figures will not be posted on website. The County has purchased cloth Championship badges at a cost of £900.00 as the metal lapel pins were not well liked. Also that there were still an outstanding levy for Essex Championship at O.S.

8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

There are still some County Championships that have to date no venues i.e. ABT, Trap Challenge & FITASC Challenge. The All Round Championship will consist of 26 DTL, 24 Double rise, 50 ABT. The Helice Championship still has no venue, Chris will approach A1 SG. SKeet Challenge may go to Dartford, Tracy will ask if they can accommodate.

9. AOB.

Phil Moss asked whether contact phone numbers could be posted on the web site so as county members can get in touch with the discipline representative for information as to how they can be selected for the team, this was accepted by all as long as it was a mobile number as home numbers could create a security risk. Chris Wright re ABT inter counties on the 4th June at NCSC, he is finding it difficult to find a team, Scott Greenfield, Dave Billington and Tracy Meston have offered their services. Phil Moss asked John Perry from CPSA if members scores on the web site could be speeded up. John Perry pointed that this was due to staffing problems that was soon to be resolved. Luke reported from the SER Meeting that Johnny Johnson that some counties have asked for nine man teams for the inter counties, this was not accepted as most counties find it a struggle to find five man teams, plus Lady, Junior and Veteran. Tracy Meston representative from the Management board said that the £1k offered by the SER will be matched by the CPSA for new shooters to attend a competency course not necessarily juniors or colts. Dave Billington reported that after six successful years the inter counties ESK has now been won by Oxford, but watch this space we will be back. The rumours that Dartford SG had lost planning permission is NOT true. If this were true the possible Olympic Games venue would be in jeopardy. The ladies skeet doubles trophy is still missing and must be replaced if not located. If inter counties championships are after county championships teams will be chosen from the CPSA averages.

10. Date and Venue of next meeting.

Monday 3rd July 06 8:00pm The Plough PH Rayleigh Road Hutton Essex.

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 27th February 2006 at The Plough PH, Hutton.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman, P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Tolley, C. Wright, D.Billington, T.Dines, T.Meston.

2. Apologies for Absence.

None

3. AWOL.

M. Chapman

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes OF the previous meeting were a TRUE AND accurate account proposed by Scott Greenfield, seconded by Luke Riddington.

5. Matters Arising

No matters arising from previous minutes.

6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The Chairman welcomed all new committee members, The election of Alan Wapling to the committee cannot be accepted as he is not an individual member of the CPSA, The Secretary has sent him a letter informing him of this. This years AGM was very well attended with over 40 in attendance. Congratulations to New committee member Tracey Meston on her election to the Management Board of the CPSA.

7. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

County Championships was still a major problem as Clacton do not want to hold the usual due to lack of entrants other venues such as Dartford GC will be approached as to holding the Trap Championships for us with hopefully Nuthampstead holding the UT and Helice. Championship venues and dates confirmed thus far are on attached fixture list.

8. AOB.

The position of Vice Chairman had to elected from the new committee, Luke Riddington was proposed this was seconded by Scott Greenfield and agreed by all, Luke and Barry will continue to be Regional Representatives along with Tracy Meston as Management Board Representative. Discipline Captains for the forthcoming year are as follows. OT, DT, UT,ABT and Helice Chris Wright and Barry Dobbs DTL and Single Barrel Pam Dorrington FITASC Luke Riddington and Tracy Dines English Sporting Phil Moss and Scott Greenfield English Skeet Dave Billington Olympic Skeet Barry Dobbs Website updates Adrian Chapman. Side by Side Championship is not a registered event although it will be combined with ESP, with the new voucher system it will enable people to shoot on the day as members. Advertising space on the website will be made available at £50 per annum. Cloth Championship Badges are to re-introduced for this year. Trophyies for County Championships must be made available to host grounds for Presentation to winners. All Championships must also be Registered events and advertised according to CPSA Regulations.

9. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday 22nd May 06 8:00pm The Plough PH Rayleigh Road Hutton Essex.